Jaguar Productions Board Meeting Minutes

8/26/13

Roll Call – Christopher, Khaela, Johnathan Briana, Rachel, Tashira, Brandon, Alyssa, Thu, Matt, Trey, Wali, Kayla, Rachel J., Paula, Heather

Absent:

Members Present: Forrest Phillips, Cassie Dunnavant, Catherine Reynolds, Rickayla Gosa, Jonas T. Claiborne, Kiley Bechtel, Samuel Sikes, Veronica Mai, Steven Tran, Ashley Hudgins, Ashley Hendrix, Reginald J. Walker, Rosa E. Gomez

Guests:

Approval of Minutes

Officer Reports:

President – *Johnathan* – Welcome to our new members. We are glad to have you here and a part of the organization.

Vice President – Khaela – Congratulations and welcome to our new Board Members – Kayla Trosclair is the Comedy chair, and Wali Farooqi is the Talk & Topics chair. A reminder to all the board members that Get on Board Day is Thursday from 11 am - 2 pm. Please be sure to show up for the time you signed up.

Financial Director – Christopher – Because of the Labor Day holiday, there won't be a board meeting next Monday. The next meeting will be Monday, 9/9.

Graduate Assistant - Matt - Hello. I am Matt the GA.

Advisors – *Paula* – no report

Heather - I only received information from Thu about going to the NACA Conference. She explained that NACA is for current board members but tailgating is for all our members and we will be tailgating for the September 14 game. We get parking passes, arrange for food and carpooling and go to the game as a group. More information to come.

Committee Reports:

Music – Johnathan— no meeting time set yet. Should know soon. *Comedy – Kayla*- Office hours are Tuesdays and Thursdays from 3:30 – 5:00. *Talk/Topics –Wali* - no report

Special Events – Rachel/Thu – Circulated sign-up sheets for Block Party and Foamapalooza. Liability release forms are now available for Foamapalooza at the Rec Center and at the front ticket desk. We are working on setting up a meeting time..

Movies – Briana – Meetings will be on Thursdays at 2 pm in the office. Those meetings will start next Thursday.

Promotions -Trey – Office hours MWF 10-11 and Thursday 11-2. I will teach any of the committee members how to use Photo Shop so they can help in flyer design. Also, we need help getting the flyers up around campus.

Membership Dev. –*Alyssa* - Office hours will be M and W 3:00 – 4:40 pm with a meeting at 4:30. Don't forget our welcome party is Wednesday, 9/4 from 4-5:50 pm in the John Counts Room of the Mitchell Center. Be sure and invite your committee members.

 $\it Technical - Brandon - Office hours MWF 1:00 - 2:00 pm.$ Need volunteers for several upcoming events.

Board Reports:

Social Media – Khaela – We are using FB, Twitter and texts to let folks know what we are doing. Be sure to like us and follow us to keep up with what's going on.

AASA – Tashira – First meeting for AASA is Tuesday at 5:15 pm in HUMB 150. Housing – Rachel J. - Residence Hall Association (RHA) will be meeting on

Wednesdays at 5:30 in E2

Old Business:

Block Party Sign up

Foamapalooza Sign up

Sheet Signs – check with board members about guidelines for hanging sheet signs.

New Business:

Announcements:

Happy Birthday to our Summer (June, July, August) Babies

Phi Kappa Sigma is having Informal Rush through Saturday. If any of you guys are interested in joining a Fraternity, just see Johnathan, Brandon or me.

Call to Adjourn: